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From: Liezel Lotriet <liezel@groupmeridian.co.za>
Sent: Wednesday, 04 December 2024 13:42

To: Magdalene Adams

Cc CTN Orders

Subject: FW: Invoicing - 29.11.2024

Please see below

Liezel Lotriet
Customer Service Supervisor
Meridian Wine Distribution

T: +27 (0)861 113 959 | M:

We Support Responsible Drinking | Electronic Mail Disclaimer

From: Liezel Lotriet <liezel@groupmeridian.co.za>
Sent: Friday, 29 November 2024 16:53

To: orderscpt2@lrsa.co.za

Cc: CTN Orders <ctnorders@groupmeridian.co.za>
Subject: Invoicing - 29.11.2024

Hi Magdalene

You will have one invoice short *
Thank you

S01266620 - Diamonds Discount Liquors Mitchells Plain
Gin Society Blue —=NS/TO

Disclaimer



The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential, It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorised to receive it. If you are not the recipient,
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may he unlawful,
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